Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 9/30/2018 10:28:01 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]
Subject: FW: IBEC AB 987 Coordination Meeting

Can you join the call on AB 9877

Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: IBEC AB 987 Coordination Meeting

Pwill be out of the Mon-Wed of next week. Thursday (10/4) | am available in the afternoon

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 5:49 PM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: Fwd: IBEC AB 987 Coordination Meeting

What works for you guys next week for the technical meetings for traftic and GHG?

Lisa Trifiletti

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>

Date: September 27, 2018 at 12:11:22 PM PDT

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting com>

Cc: Catherine Aguilar <catherine(@trifiletticonsulting com>
Subject: IBEC AB 987 Coordination Meeting

Hi, Lisa,
ESA and Fehr & Peers are available for our technical review call on Monday from 2-5 or Tuesday from 1-3.

Does either work for you, and can you confirm with Louis and Peter?



Thanks,
dennis



